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STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form 725-000-04
AMENDMENT FOR EXTENSION OF PUBLIC D STRATECIC
TRANSPORTATION GRANT AGREEMENT 0GC 02/19

DATE: 12/11/2020

TO: Sumter County Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County Transit

FROM: Jo Santiago, Transit Intermodal Supervisor

SUBJECT: Time Extension

CONTRACT NUMBER: G1739

AMENDMENT NUMBER: 1

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT NUMBER: 433310-1-84-37

The Public Transportation Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Florida Department of
Transportation (“Department”) and Sumter County Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County Transit
(“Agency”), dated 4/9/2019, is scheduled to expire on the 31 day of December, 2020.

The Agency requests an Amendment of the Agreement, to extend the end date of the Agreement to the 30
day of June, 2022, for additional time to complete the Project for the following reasons: The Agency is
planning to use their FTA Section 5311 CARES Act funds first and will then continue to use these funds as
originally planned. .

The Department agrees to the requested extension of the Agreement. All of the terms and conditions of the
Agreement and any amendments thereto shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment on 12/18/2020 | 2: ](90 Bg EST

completed by Department).

AGENCY Sumter County Board of County = STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Commissioners, Sumter County Transit
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Name: Bradley Arnold Name: Loreen Bobo, P.E.

Title: County Administrator Title: District Five Director of
Transportation Development
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